
From: Patko, Tony [mailto:tpatko@nacintl.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 9:48 AM 
To: White, Bernard 
Cc: Carver, George C; Fowler, Samuel W.; Seaman, Craig (Contractor); Owens, Azuree; Sampson, Michele; Longmire, Pamela 
Subject: RE: MAGNASTOR Amendment 5 Need Date 
 
Bernie, 
 
In addition to my message from 1/8/14, please note the licensee mentioned will be using the MAGNASTOR system at a 
decommissioning plant. 
 
Again, if you need further information, please let me know. 
 
Best regards, 
Tony 
Anthony L. Patko 
Director, Licensing 
NAC International, Inc. 
3930 E. Jones Bridge Rd. Suite 200 
Norcross, Georgia 30092 
Phone: 678-328-1274 
FAX: 678-328-1474 

  
 
From: Patko, Tony  
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 4:30 PM 
To: White, Bernard 
Cc: Carver, George C; Fowler, Samuel W.; Craig Seaman (cseaman@nacintl.com); Owens, Azuree; Sampson, Michele; 
Longmire, Pamela (Pamela.Longmire@nrc.gov) 
Subject: MAGNASTOR Amendment 5 Need Date 
 
Bernie, 
 
In accordance with our discussions today, please note that NAC needs the MAGNASTOR Amendment 5 to be effective by 
the end of 2014.  This need is dictated by the licensee’s anticipated loading schedule using the MAGNASTOR system. 
 
Should you require further justification for the above, please contact me. 
 
Thanks, 
Tony 
Anthony L. Patko 
Director, Licensing 
NAC International, Inc. 
3930 E. Jones Bridge Rd. Suite 200 
Norcross, Georgia 30092 
Phone: 678-328-1274 
FAX: 678-328-1474 
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